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Fw: Information

From: H hdr22@clintonemail.com
RELEASE IN FULL
To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net
cC: hdr22@clintonemail.com
Subject: Fw: Information

From: "Huma Abedin"

Date: Sat, 31 Jan 2009 16:56:48 -0500
To:

Subject: Re; Information

[ talked to dr lantiqua

Its julissa reynoso who we know

The young woman who did a fundraiser for you a long time ago. She gave you that symbolic piece of metal bread.
He's sending me her stuff and ill print for u.

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Jan 31 13:31:41 2009
Subject: Re: Information

He was referring to that dynamic young woman who raised $ for me.

From: "Huma Abedin"
Date: Sat, 31 Jan 2009 13:29:27 -0500
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To:
Subject: Re: Information

I remember but I never got anything from him. Ill track him down.

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sat Jan 31 13:28:04 2009
Subject: Information

A few weeks ago (I think at one of our fast events) I asked you to give your email to a Dominican doctor from NY, Dr. Rafael
Landigan? so he could send me names of Hispanics. He mentioned the young woman who worked so hard for me. Do you have
the email or the name of the woman?
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